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City of North Port  

12200 San Servando 

Cyclorama Building 

This proposal is due to damage from Hurricane Ian to the Cyclorama Building at 12200 San Servando.  
The building is a circular CMU block exterior wall with a stick frame roof truss system.  There is 
significant damaged to a portion of the roof decking and framing.  We are proposing the following scope 
of work to temporarily secure the building from any further damage and to remediate the affected area. 

1. Remove loose material from the roof 
2. Reframe sections of the roof system with treated 2 x 6 boards 
3. Install new roof sheathing where needed 
4. Install a tarp with batten strips to properly secure tarp and to prevent tarp from blowing off 
5. Clean up debris inside of the building 

The price for this proposal is $38,630.00. 
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Scope of Work 
 Hourly 
Rate  Quantity 

Total 
Hours/SF Total 

Install temporary roof rafters and sheathing 
 $     
75.00  6 20 

 $    
9,000.00  

Install temporary tarp with batten strips 
 $     
75.00  6 16 

 $    
7,200.00  

Material for rafters, sheathing and tarp 
 $ 
6,500.00  1 1 

 $    
6,500.00  

50 KW Generator to power drying equipment 
 $    
450.00  1 5 

 $    
2,250.00  

Power distribution box to include power 
cables 

 $     
50.00  1 5 

 $       
250.00  

Fuel for Generator Estimated Per Day 
 $       
6.50  120 5 

 $    
3,900.00  

Consumables 
 $ 
1,500.00  1 1 

 $    
1,500.00  

Misc. Tools 
 $    
250.00  1 1 

 $       
250.00  

Dumpster Rental 
 $ 
1,500.00  1 1 

 $    
1,500.00  

Safety Officer 
 $     
75.00  1 16 

 $    
1,200.00  

Superintendent 
 $     
85.00  1 40 

 $    
3,400.00  

Project Manager 
 $    
105.00  1 16 

 $    
1,680.00  

          
          

Total Estimate       
 $  
38,630.00  

 

 

 

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.   

 

Sincerely, 

Persons Services Corp 

Disaster Group 


